From: Robert Gairey

To:

Subject: 13 21 03 FOI request - funding - response
Date: 04 February 2022 09:19:00

Dear

Thank you again for your email, in which you formally request information in regards to
payments to charitable and third-party organisations.

When dealing with requests for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(the ‘Act’), Estyn’s obligations include:-

1. Confirming or denying whether it holds information of the description specified in the request;
and
2. Communicating the information requested to the applicant.

There are a number of exemptions under the Act that impact these obligations. Estyn is required
to consider whether an exemption applies in the context of the information being released into
the public domain, not just in the context of the information being released to the particular
applicant that has requested the information.

If Estyn releases information in response to a Freedom of Information request, this is essentially
a decision that the information can be released in response to any similar request from any
member of the public.

In response to your request, | can confirm that Estyn has made no payments, grants or loans to
any of the organisations listed in your email.

If you are not satisfied with the decision Estyn has taken regarding your request for information,
you are entitled to request that we review the matter. Your request for a review should be
addressed to the Feedback and Complaints Manager, and received no later than 20 working days
after the date of this communication.

If you are still not satisfied, you also have a right to complain to the Information Commissioner

through their website:

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Email: enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

From:
Sent: 01 February 2022 15:48
To: Enquiries <Enquiries@estyn.gov.uk>


mailto:Robert.Gairey@estyn.gov.wales
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/who-we-are/wales-office/
mailto:enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: 13 21 01 FOI request - funding

RHYBUDD: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o du allan i system E-bost ESTYN. Peidiwch ag ateb, na chlicio
ar ddolenni nac agor atodiadau oni bai eich bod yn adnabod cyfeiriad e-bost yr anfonwr ac yn
gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel. WARNING: This email originated from outside ESTYN’s email
system. Do not reply, click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender's email

address and know the content is safe.

Dear Estym,

This is an information request relating to payments made to charities and third
sector organisations.

Please provide the following information for 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21:

« The value of grants made to each of the organisations listed below. Please
provide the information for each of the three financial years separately,
and list all grants separately.

« The value of loans made to each of the organisations listed below. Please
provide the information for each of the three financial years separately,
and list all loans separately.

The payments made to charities and third sector organisations relate to the
following only:

« Royal Society for Public Health (RSPH)
«Independent Sage

«NHS Confederation

« Keep our NHS public

«SOS NHS

« Care and Support Workers Organise
« UNITED VOICES OF THE WORLD
« Health Campaigns Together

« Doctors for the NHS

«We Own It

« The People's Assembly

« Zero Covid Coalition

« Health Campaign Together
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« British Association of Physicians of Indian Origin

« Association of Pakistani Physicians of Northern Europe
« Royal College of General Practitioners

«Royal College of Ophthalmology

« Royal College of Psychiatrists

*Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists

| would prefer a response via email, but if this is not possible, | will gladly accept
letters to the address below.

Please acknowledge this information request as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Click here to report this email as spam.
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